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Pursuant to Section 401(17) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2681(17), and 40 C.F.R. § 745.103,
the term “target housing” means “any housing constructed prior to 1978, except housing
for the elderly or persons with disabilities (unless any child who is less than 6 years of
age resides or is expected to reside in such housing) or any 0-bedroom dwelling.”

Respondent, at all times relevant to the violations alleged in this Consent Agreement, was
a “person” and a “firm,” who performed a “renovation,” as those terms are defined at 40
C.F.R. § 745.83 at the following property: 1) 520 West King Street, Lancaster, PA (“520
West King Street”).

520 West King Street, referred to in Paragraph 14, above, was constructed prior to 1978
and is “target housing” as that term is defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103.

On April 2, 2015, Respondent performed a “renovation for compensation” pursuant to 40
C.F.R. §745.82(a) at 520 West King Street.

The “renovation performed for compensation” at 520 West King Street did not involve a
renovation in target housing or a child-occupied facility in which:

(1) *“a written determination ha[d] been made by an inspector or risk assessor ... that
the components affected by the renovation are free of paint or other surface
coatings that contain lead equal to or in excess of 1.0 milligrams/per square
centimeter . . .,” as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.82(a)(1);

(2) “a certified renovator, using an EPA recognized test kit . . ., has tested each
component affected by the renovation and determined that the components are
free of paint or other surface coatings that contain lead equal to or in excess of 1.0
milligrams/per square centimeter . . .,” as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.82(a)(2); or

(3) “a certified renovator has collected a paint chip sample from each painted
component affected by the renovation and a laboratory recognized by EPA . ..
has determined that the samples are free of paint or other surface coatings that
contain lead equal to or in excess of 1.0 milligrams/per square centimeter . . .,” as
provided at 40 C.F.R. § 745.82(a)(3).

On April 10, 2015, Complainant conducted an inspection of Respondent’s business
records, to further determine Respondent’s level of compliance with the RRP Rule in

regards to certain renovation activities performed by Respondent at 520 West King
Street.
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V. VIOLATIONS ALLEGED

Count 1

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this Consent Agreement are
incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.84(a)(2), a firm performing a renovation must provide the
adult occupant of the unit with the EPA pamphlet entitled, Renovate Right: Important
Lead Hazard Information for Families, Child Care Providers, and Schools (“Renovate
Right Pamphlet™), and either obtain the adult occupant’s written acknowledgement that
the adult occupant received the pamphlet, or obtain a certificate of mailing at least 7 days
prior to the renovation.

At the time of the April 10, 2015 inspection, Respondent had not provided the adult
occupant of 520 West King Street, the Renovate Right Pamphlet for the renovation
performed on April 2, 2015 at 520 West King Street.

Count 1: Under 40 C.F.R. § 745.84(a)(2), failure to provide the adult occupant with the
Renovate Right Pamphlet during the renovation at 520 West King Street, referred to in
Paragraph 21, above, constitutes a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.87(a) and Sections 15 and
409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2689.

Count 2

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 22 of this Consent Agreement are
incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.89, firms are required to obtain initial certification from EPA
prior to performing renovations at target housing.

On April 2, 2015, Respondent performed a renovation at 520 West King Street.

At the time of the renovation performed on April 2, 2015, Respondent had not obtained
initial certification as required by 40 C.F.R. § 745.89.

Count 2: Under 40 C.F.R. § 745.89, failure to obtain initial firm certification from EPA
prior to performing renovations at 520 West King Street, referred to in paragraph 25
above, constitutes a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.87(a) and Sections 15 and 409 of TSCA,
15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2689.
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Count 3

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 27 of this Consent Agreement are
incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.86(a), firms performing renovations must retain and, if
requested, make available to EPA all records necessary to demonstrate compliance with
this subpart, 40 C.F.R. § 745, Subpart E, for a period of 3 years following completion of
the renovation.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §745.86(b)(6), firms performing renovations must retain all records
documenting compliance with the work practice standards of 40 C.F.R. § 745.85,
including documentation that a certified renovator performed or directed workers to
perform tasks described by 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a), and followed the post-renovation
cleaning verification described in 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(b).

At the time of the April 10, 2015 inspection, Respondent had not retained records for the
renovations performed on April 2, 2015 at 520 West King Street documenting that a
certified renovator performed or directed workers to perform the tasks required by 40
C.F.R. § 745.85(a) and followed the post-renovation cleaning verification described in 40
C.F.R. § 745.85(b).

Count 3: Under 40 C.F.R. § 745.86, Respondent’s failure to retain all records
documenting compliance with the work practice standards of 40 C.F.R. § 745.85,
including documentation that a certified renovator performed or directed workers to
perform tasks described by 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a) and followed the post-renovation
cleaning verification described in 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(b), during the renovations at 520
West King Street, above, constitutes a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.87(b) and Sections 15
and 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2689.

Count 4

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 32 of this Consent Agreement are
incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.89(d)(2), firms are required to ensure that a certified
renovator is assigned to each renovation performed by the firm and discharges all of the
certified renovator responsibilities identified in 40 C.F.R. § 745.90.

Respondent failed to ensure that a certified renovator was assigned to the renovation on
April 2, 2015 at 520 West King Street.
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Count 4: Under 40 C.F.R. § 745.89(d)(2), Respondent’s failure to ensure that a certified

renovator is assigned to each renovation performed by the firm and discharges all of the
certified renovator responsibilities identified in 40 C.F.R. § 745.90 constitutes a violation
of 40 C.F.R. § 745.89(d)(2) and Sections 15 and 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and
2689.

Count 5

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 36 of this Consent Agreement are
incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a)(1), firms performing renovations must post signs
clearly defining the work area and warning occupants and other persons not involved in
renovation activities to remain outside of the work area.

At the time of the renovation on April 2, 2015 at 520 West King Street, Respondent had
not posted signs clearly defining the work area and warning occupants and other persons

not involved in renovation activities to remain outside of the work area in accordance
with 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a)(1).

Count 5: Under 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a)(1), Respondent’s failure post signs clearly
defining the work area and warning occupants and other persons not involved in
renovation activities to remain outside of the work area during the renovation on April 2,
2015 at 520 West King Street constitutes a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.87(b) and
Sections 15 and 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2689.

Count 6

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 40 of this Consent Agreement are
incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a)(2)(ii)(C), firms performing renovations must cover the
ground with plastic sheeting or other disposable impermeable material extending 10 feet
beyond the perimeter of surfaces undergoing renovation or a sufficient distance to collect
falling paint debris, whichever is greater.

At the time of the renovation on April 2, 2015 at 520 West King Street, Respondent had
not covered the ground with plastic sheeting or other disposable impermeable material
extending 10 feet beyond the perimeter of surfaces undergoing renovation or a sufficient
distance to collect falling paint debris, whichever is greater, in accordance with 40 C.F.R.
§ 745.85(a)(2)(ii)(C).
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Count 6: Under 40 C.F.R. § 745.85(a)(2)(ii)(C), Respondent’s failure to cover the
ground with plastic sheeting or other disposable impermeable material extending 10 feet
beyond the perimeter of surfaces undergoing renovation or a sufficient distance to collect
falling paint debris, whichever is greater, during the renovation on April 2, 2015 at 520
West King Street constitutes a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.87(b) and Sections 15 and
409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2689.

VI. CIVIL PENALTY

In settlement of EPA’s claims for civil penalties assessable for the violations alleged in
this Consent Agreement, Respondent consents to the assessment of a civil penalty in the
amount of Three Thousand One Hundred Fifty-One Dollars ($3,151) which
Respondent shall be liable to pay in accordance with the terms set forth below. Such
civil penalty amount shall become due and payable immediately upon Respondent’s
receipt of a true and correct copy of this CAFO. If Respondent pays the entire penalty of
$3,151 within thirty (30) calendar days of the date on which this CAFO is mailed or
hand-delivered to Respondent, no interest will be assessed against the Respondent
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a)(1).

The Parties represent that the settlement terms are reasonable and are based upon EPA’s
consideration of a number of factors, including the penalty criteria set forth in Section
16(a)(2)(B) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a)(2)(B), i.e., the nature, circumstances, extent
and gravity of the violations, and with respect to the Respondent’s, ability to pay, effect
on ability to continue to do business, any history of prior such violations, the degree of
culpability, and such other matters as justice may require. These factors were applied to
the particular facts and circumstances of this case with specific reference to EPA’s
Consolidated Enforcement Response and Penalty Policy for the Pre-Renovation
Education Rule; Renovation, Repair and Painting Rule; and Lead-Based Paint Activities
Rule (“LBP Consolidated ERPP”), dated August 2010. Complainant has also considered
the appropriate Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation, pursuant to 40
C.F.R. Part 19, and the December 6, 2013 memorandum by EPA Assistant Administrator
Cynthia Giles, entitled Amendments to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Civil
Penalty Policies to Account for Inflation (Effective December 6, 2013), including the
Transmittal of the 2017 Annual Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule dated
January 1, 2017 from Susan Shinkman, Director, Office of Civil Enforcement.

Payment of the civil penalty amount shall be made by either cashier's check, certified
check or electronic wire transfer, in the following manner:

a. All payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent’ s name and address, and the
Docket Number of this action, i.e., TSCA-03-2017-0145;

b. All checks shall be made payable to “United States Treasury”;
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XIV. EXECUTION
60. The person signing this Consent Agreement on behalf of the Respondent acknowledges
and certifies by his signature that he is fully authorized to enter into this Consent
Agreement and to legally bind Respondeut to the terms and conditions ot this Consent
Agreement and the accompanying Final Order.

For Respondent: For Complainant:

Date:

US EPA. Region 11
L.ouis Ramalho. 3RC50
Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel
(215) 814-26381

After reviewing the foregoing Consent Agreement and other pertinent intormation, the [Land and
Chemicals Division, EPA Region HI. recommends that the Regional Administrator or the
Regional Judicial Officer issuc the Final Order attached hereto.

Date: By:

Catherine A. Libertz. Acting Director
Land and Chemicals Division,
U.S. EPAL Region 11











